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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 11:26 AM


To: Elissa Buttermore


Cc: Joshua A Israel; j.stuart@noaa.gov


Subject: Re: Request for NMFS Representative - ROC Track 1 - Rapid Genetics - WRCS Trigger


Tech Team


Attachments: Rapid genetic track 1_ 04112018.docx


Thanks, Elissa.


Please include Jeff Stuart and myself.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Buttermore, Elissa <ebuttermore@usbr.gov>


Date: Thu, Apr 12, 2018 at 10:38 AM


Subject: Request for NMFS Representative - ROC Track 1 - Rapid Genetics - WRCS Trigger Tech Team


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Cc: Joshua Israel <jaisrael@usbr.gov>


Hello Garwin,


We are forming a technical team to discuss the possibility of making the rapid genetic protocol a long-term


protocol as part of re-initiation of consultation for the long term operations (Track 1 - modification to restrictions on Delta


exports where updates could potentially be evaluated and a decision reached within a year).


Who from your agency should I invite to this tech team?


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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Thanks,


--

Elissa N. Buttermore

Fish Biologist

916-414-2408 (office)


U.S. Bureau of Reclamation

Bay-Delta Office

Sacramento, CA



